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TO: Board of Trustees

FROM: Alicia Syverson, Assistant Superintendent of Student Support Services 

SUBJECT: DISCUSSION OF AND REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF REDESIGN 
PLANS FOR NOEL ELEMENTARY, LYNDON B. JOHNSON 
ELEMENTARY, AND WILSON AND YOUNG MIDDLE SCHOOL

DATE: April 20, 2021
___________________________________________________________________

This is a request for approval of School Action Fund Redesign Plans for Noel 
Elementary, Lyndon B. Johnson Elementary, and Wilson and Young Middle School. 
These campuses received School Action Fund Planning Grants during the 2020-2021 
school year.  Approving these plans will allow these campuses to apply for the School 
Action Fund Continuation Grants to provide additional funding to implement their plans 
during the 2021-2022 school year and beyond.

********************

Administrative Recommendation:

Approval by the Board of Trustees of the Ector County Independent School District of 
School Action Fund Redesign Plans for Noel Elementary, Lyndon B. Johnson 
Elementary, and Wilson and Young Middle School.


